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TO:

w
FROM: L OMY A. TRIAMBULO, CESO V

39 s. 2022

Riza A. Penaso, Aseniero NHS
Eldie D. Robaro, San Francisco ES
Macaria A. Manuta, Aseniero ES
Mary Jean S. Lacay, Masidlakon ES
Marilou S. Cagbabanua, Sigay

Office of the Schools Division Superinten%[\t [\

SUBJECT: SUBMISSION OF NARRATIVE REPORTS OF THE 2022 IP DAY CELEBRATION &

INFOMERCIAL PROMOTING THE IPED IMPLEMENTING SCHOOLS (v

DATE: September 15, 2022

1.

Pursuant to the Division Memo No. 314 s. 2022, re: Submission of Activity Proposals and
Action Plans of IPEd Celebrations; and Regional Memo No. 322 s. 2022, re: Regional
Program Implementation Review for IPEd, this Division directs the IPEd Implementing
Schools to submit their narrative report of the IP Day Celebration last August 2022, and
create a 2 to 3-minute Infomercial of each implementing school’s efforts to promote
inclusive education through IPEd in the past school year, and forward to the new school
year.

The narrative reports and infomercials are essential for presentation on the conduct of the
regional PIR for IPEd.

The narrative reports and infomercials should be submitted on or before September 30,
2022 (hardcopy of the narrative and softcopy or MP4 copy of each school’s infomercial) in
the CID Office and furnish the same to the focal person’s email address.

For inquiries, please contact EPS Florence S. Gallemit, GAD/CSE/IPEd Focal Person thru
her mobile no. at 0907-2157451 or email at florence. ga]lermtﬂl@deped gov ph.
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